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1. In relation to: BID PRICE SHEET In each category, example: Category 100, Category 200 

and Category 300. "Mid-size", "Full-size" is repeated for various vehicles. My question: What 
do you mean by those terms? 
• Mid-size marked police SUV refers to a vehicle that is a “mid-sized vehicle” which is slightly 

smaller than a “full-size” SUV.  Example: Ford Explorer (mid-size) versus the Chevy Tahoe 
(full-size). A “full-size” marked police SUV refers to a vehicle that is a “full-sized vehicle” 
which is larger than a “mid-size” SUV. Example: Chevy Tahoe (full-size) versus the Ford 
Explorer (mid-size). 

 
2. I don’t see any reference to GARAGE KEEPERS insurance which we have and it was      

requested by the other NMBP. 
• In addition to the insurance requirements currently set forth in Section 2.8 and Exhibit B 

of the ITB, the City will require garage keepers insurance coverage meeting or exceeding 
the value of the vehicle(s) in vendor’s care or other applicable coverage, as determined 
by the City. 

 
3. No mentioning of a warehouse big enough to store the vehicles inside during the work done; 

you don’t want the job done OUTDOORS as it affects quality.? 
• Please refer to Section 3.10 of the ITB, titled Work Schedule and Location of Work, which 

specifies the location of the work to be performed.   
 

4. REMOVAL of the reflective film will possibly damage the paint a little if it has been there for a 
few years (reflective films have stronger tac adhesive) - there is nothing mentioning how to 
deal with that situation, as we sometimes have to fine sand the damaged painted areas so 
the new wrap does not show imperfections ; FURTHERMORE the removal of such POLICE 
stickers will present a GHOST IMAGE with white color difference which means the whole 
white area of all 4 doors will have to be wrapped along with the sections in black ; so we are 
talking about a FULL WRAP "including the doors" with the reflective logo placed over the vinyl. 
The bid does leave an open interpretation to leave the doors unwrapped with only the new 
reflective installed which is not going to work due to the ghost white old area. 
• Please refer to Section 3.9 of the ITB, titled Quality Craftsmanship.  
 

5. TIMEFRAME - we have 3 full-time installers; the job does not mention time. Removing and 
wrapping ONE patrol could take 1 day or 3 days depending on the size of the crew working. 
A shop with ONE installer is not going to be able to handle the scope of work on time. 
• Please refer to Section 3.10 of the ITB, titled Work Schedule and Location of Work. 
 

6. Some shops say they will be using 3M film but in reality deliver an alternative brand. **3M is 
most likely 2 to 3x the price of alternative brands, sometimes good American brands like Arlon 
and Oracal and Avery can be used undetected by the untrained eyes, (*I would know the 
difference); how is that situation handled with an unfair competition? 
• Please refer to Section 3.12 of the ITB, titled Quality Assurance and Inspections. 
 
 



RFQ No. 2023-08  Addendum No. 1 December 22, 2023  
Page 2 

7. Are the original color of the vehicles white or black? I ask just to see what portion of the vehicle 
is going to be wrapped since they are two tone white and black. 
• The current color of the City’s existing police vehicles is white. Please refer to the last 

three pages of Exhibit C (pdf pages 55-57) which provides images of the current vehicles. 
 

8. The vehicle that we see white will remain its original color white and all we install is the decals 
no wrapping involved? 
• Please refer to Section 2.1 of the ITB, titled Purpose and Intent. Additionally, please note 

that the police vehicles should be wrapped substantially in accordance with the design 
shown on the first three pages of Exhibit C (pdf pages 50-52) of the ITB.  
 


